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MEMORANDUM FOR: Comenic B. Vassallo, Assistant Director for
Light Water Reactors, NRR

FROM: Oudley Thompson, Executive Officer for Operations
Support, IE

SUBJECT: INFORMATION FOR BOARD NOTIFICATION - DAVIS-BESSE
UNITS 2 & 3 AND MIDLAND UNITS 1 & 2

The enclosed information is being forwarded for Board Notificatien.
Your contact on this matter for any additional infomation is
E. L. Jordan, ext. 28180.

Please note that the 2/2S/79 cover memorandum, Moseley to Thcmpson,
states that the originator, after being informed of IE Headquarters
evaluation, still believes the infomation should be sent forward
to the boards.

We request to be informed of your disposition on this matter.
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Executi Officer for '

Operatiens Suoport, IE

Enclosures:
1. Memo NCMoseley to 0 Thompson

,

dtd 2/28/79 |

2. Memo JScreswell to JFStreeter
dtd 1/8/79 w/ enclosures

cc: N. C. Moseley, ROI w/o encls
E. L. Jordan, ROI w/o encls
J. F. Streeter, RII w/o encls
J. S. Creswell, RII w/o encls
G. C. Gower, XCOS w/encls
IE Files w/encls
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